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Questions and Answers 
 
 

 
Q. Would you drop the CMAS requirement? 

A. No, we cannot drop the CMAS requirement because it is part of the RFO. 
 

Q. Would you accept hardware only bid? 
A. No, the district is requesting bids with installation costs included.  

 
Q. Our bid without CMAS would be considered? 

      A. All bids must be provided under the CMAS contract. 
  

Q. If we bid without the CMAS contract, would that impact the scoring? 

    A. Providing a bid without a valid CMAS contract would disqualify a vendor from 
our bid evaluation process. 

  
Q. I would like to know if you can provide the run/maps for the installation.  I 

need to know distances and details about the cabling as well. 
   A. Maps are not needed because the district is only requesting replacement of 

old equipment with new equipment. No new cable runs are needed. 
 

Q. I noticed that there is an RFP out to bid. Is that correct?  
    A. All RFO bid documents can be found on the district website: 

https://www.cuhsd.net/Departments/Information-Technology/index.html 
 

 

 

 


